BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Statement of Issues
Against: Case No. 6087

AYVEN DAVOUDI
Intern Pharmacist License

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on November 30, 2017,

It is so ORDERED on October 31, 2017.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
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XAVIER BECERRA
Attomey General of California
LINDA K. SCHNEIDER
Senior Assistant Attorney General
THOMAS L. RINALDI
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 206911
300 So, Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213} 269-6310
Facsimile:" (213) 897-2804
Atz‘omeys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER API‘AIRS

: - STATE OQF CALIFORNIA
In the Mattel of the Statement of Issues Case No. 6087
Againsts .
AYVEN DAVOUDI ' ‘ STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AN])

, DISCIPLINARY ORDER :
Intern Pharmamsl Llcense
| } "Respondent,

ITIS IfIEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
entitled procéedings that the following matters are ﬁ*ue:
7 PARTIES.
L, Vlrgmla Herold (Complalnant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of thmacy
(Board), She brought this action solely in her official capacity and ig represented in this matter by

Xavier-_Bec_cﬁa, Attorney General of the State of California, by Thomas L. Rinaldi, Supervising

Deputy Attor:iey General,

2 Ilespondem Ayven Davoudi (Respondent) is represented in-this- proccedlng by
attorney Ivan Petrzelka, PharmD, JD, MBA, whose address is; P,0. Box 552,

Red Bluff, CA” 96080,

3. Qn or about October 5, 2016, Respondént filed an application dated August 16, 2016,
with the Board to obtain an Intern Pharmacist I icense. -

|
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4. Statement of Issues No, 6087 was filed before the Board, and is currently pending
against-Respondent, The Statement of Issues and all other statutorily required documents wefe
properly serﬁfed on Respondent on July 27, 2017,

5. A copy of Statement of Issues No. 6087 is attached as exhibit A and incor po1ated
herein by reference,

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6. ‘ Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the
charges and allegations in Statement of Issucs No. 6087. Respondent has also carefully read,
fully discussed with counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Settlement and
Disciplinary Order, |

7. Respondent is fully aware of his legal rights in this matter, inéluding the right to a
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Statement of Issues; the ri ght to confront and cross-
examine the witnesses against him; the ﬁght to present evidence and 1o testify on his own behalf;
the right to the issuance of subpoenaq to compel the aftendance of withesses and the produsﬁon of
documents; lhe rlght to recongider, ation and court review of an adverse decision; and all othe1
rights accorded by the California Administrative Proceduré Act and other applicable laws,

‘8. Respondent voluntarily, kﬁowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each ﬁnd
every right set forth above, . ‘ |

CULPABILITY

9. Respondent admits'the truth of each and every charge and dllegauon in Statement of
Issues No, 6087 7 '
10, Respondent agrees that his Intern Pharmacist Licenée is subject to denial and he
agrees to be tﬁoﬁnd by the Board's probationaty terms as set forth in the Diseiplinary Order below.-

CONTINGENCY

11, This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy, Respondent
understands and agrees that counse] for. Comphmant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may

oommumcatq directly with the Board regarding this st1p11lat10n and seftlement, without notice to
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or participation by Respondent or his connsel, By signing tl?e stipulation, Respondeﬁt
understands.and agrees that he may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation
prior to the time the Board oonsiders and acts upon it, If the Board fails to adopt thiis stipulation
as ifs Decisipn and Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or
effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the partié‘s,
and the Board shall not be disciualiﬁed from further action by having considered this matter. .

12, The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of tlm Stipulated Settlement and DISOlphnal’y Order, including PDF and facsimile
signatures mereto shall have the same force and effect as the originals.

13, This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writilig representing the complets, final and exclusive embodiment of their agresment,
It supcrsedeﬁ: any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandmgs dlsousswns
negotiations, and commitments (written or oral), This Stipulated Settlement and Dlso1p11nary
Order may not be altered, amended, modlfied? supplcmen‘ted, or otherwise changed except by a
writing execz;tted_by, an authorized reﬁresentati?e of each of the parties. |

14, In consideration of the fpregoing admissions and stipulat'ions, the parties agrée that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following
Disoiplinaryi()rder: | |

| DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, Respondent’s application is granted, Upon satisfaction of

all siatutmy 'md 1egula101y 1equ1rements for issuance of a license, a license shall be issued to

' respondent and 1mmed1ately revoked; the order of revocation is stayed and respondent is placed

on plob’ltlon for 3 (three) years upon the following ferms and conditions.

ITIS FUR" THER HEREBY ORDERED that, should Respondent Ayven Davoudi
subsequently, be issued a Pharmacist License by the Board, any remaining probaﬁon period shs-,ﬂl
apply to thc Pheumamst License, That is, upon satisfaction of statutory and regulatory |
requir emems Tor issvance thereof, a Phaumaclst License shall be issued to Respondcnt Ayven

Davoudi aud shall be immediately revoked, with the revocation stayed and Respondent placod on

3
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probation for the remainder of the three (3) yearslori ginally ordered (plus any extensions), on the
following terims and conditions.

1. * Obey All Laws

Respondent shall obey all stéte and fec}eral laws and regulations,

Respohdent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, in writing, within

seventy-tWof (72) hours of such o.ccurrence:

. fin arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the
Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state an'd federal controlled
gubstances laws

e aplea of guilty or nole contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any
E:riminal complaint, information or indictment

’ a conviction of any crime

’ discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency
which involves respondent’s Infern Pharmacist License o which is related to the
practice of pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing,

v or charging for.any drug, device or controlled substance.
. Failure to timely report such occurrence shall be considered a violation of pfébation.

2. Reportto the Board

Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed By the board or its

designee. The report shall be made either in persdn or in writing, as direcied, Among other
requirements, respohclent shall state in each teport under penalty of petjury whether there has
beén compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports
in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation, Any period(s) of delinquency
in su'bmissio;n of reports as .dirccfed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if
the final probation report is not made as directed, ﬁl*obation shall be automatically extended until
such time as the final report is made and accepted by the Boa.rd. | |

3. Interview with the Board

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (6087)
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'respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor,

' 7p10v1ded fo the bOElld upon request,

Upon _Ereceipt of reasonaﬁle pfior notice, respondent shall appear in petson for interviews
with the board or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are determinec_l by the board 01; its
designee, F éilm‘e to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification to board staff,
or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during
the period oi: probation, shall be considered a violation of probation,

4, Cooperate with Board Staff

Respondent shall coaperate with the board's inspection program and with the board's
momtormg and investigation of 1espondem s compliance with the terms and conditions of his
probation, Pallum to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation,
| 5. Continuing Education

Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge asa
pharmacist as directed by the board or its designee. B |

6. Notice fo Emplbyers

: During% the period of probation, respondent shall notify all presentl and prospective
emplo‘yers of the decision in case number 6087 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed
on respondent by the decision, as follows:

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of '

pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during respondent’s
tenure of em}aloymeht') and owﬁer to report to the board in writing acknowledging that the listed
individual(s) hasthave read the decision in case number 6087, and terms and conditions tmposed
thereby, It shall be respondent s responsibility to ensurc that his omployor(s) and/or supervisor(s)
submit umeliy acknowledgment(s) to the board, 7

If 1espondent Works for or is employed by or through a ph’mnacy employment service,
1espondenl must notify his direct supervisor, phmmaclstqmcharge, and owner at every entity
licensed by the board of the terms and conditions of the decision in case numbfn 6087 in advance

of the wspm@dcnt commencing work at each I1consed entity, A record of this notification must be

) | ) 5
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“employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the board shall be considered a violation of

_be conszdomd a violation of probation,

Furthgrmofe, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fiffeen
(1 5) days of 1'espondent undertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy employment
service, respondeni shall cause his direct supervisor with the pharmacy employment service (o
report to the board in writing acknowledging that he has read the decision in case number 6087
and the term_s and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent’s l'esp01131b111ty fo ensure
that his employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board.

Failure to timely notify present or prospective emiployer(s) or to canse that/those

probation,

"Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-time,
part-time, tem;iora,ry, relief or pharmacy management service as a p'l1afmacist orany
poéitiqn for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or eriterion for employment,
whethér the respondent is an employee, i11dépendent contractor or volunteer.

7. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as
Designated Representative-in- Charge, or Serving as a Consultant

D*uring_-; the period of probation, respondent shall not supervise aﬁy intern pharmacist, be the |
phaﬁnacistﬁii:wcharge or deéignated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the board
hor serve as g consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such
unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall bé considered a violation of probation.

8, Probation Monitoring Costs |

Respoﬁdent shall pay any costs associated with prob‘a'tion monitéring as &etermined by the
board each a.ﬁd every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable fo the board on a schedule as

directed by Lne board or 115 designee, Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as dnected shall

9. Ebtatus of License

Respoﬁdent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current license with
the board, including any period during which suspension or probation is tolled, Failure to
maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation of probation.

6
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If resp;ondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time
during the p;eriod of probation, including any extensidns th-ereof due to tolling or otherwise, upon
renewal or i*?eapplicéttion respondént'_s license shall be subject t.o all terms and conditions of this
probation not previously satisfied. |

10. License Surrendcx While on Probatmn/Suspensmn |

I‘ollowmg the effective date of this decision, should respondent cease practice due to
retirement or health, or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions of probation, .
respondent n!nay tender his license to the board for surrender, The board or its designee shall have
the ._discretioill whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems ‘
appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent
will no longer be subject to the terms and 001‘1d1t10nS of probatlon This surrender constitutes a
record of discipline and shall become a part of the respondont s license history with the board.

Upon ctcccpla.nce of the surrender, respondent shail rehnqmsh his pocket and wall license to | .

the board wmhm ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is accepted,
Respondent thay not reapply for any license from the board for three (3) years ﬁ*orn the effective

- date of the sqrrcnder Respondent shall meet all requirements apphcable to the license sought as

of the date U}e application for that license is submitted to the board, 11101u.d111g any outstanding
CcOsts, i | | _
11, Notifimtmn of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or

Employment
i

Respondent shall notlfy the board in writing within ten (10) dayq of any changc of
employment Said notification ahall inclunde the leasons for leaving, the address of the new

employer, thc, name of the supemsm and owner, and the work schedule if known, Respondent

- ghall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a. change in namc, remdencc

address, mcu!mg address, or phone number,

Failure to timely notify the board of any change in employes(s), name(s), address(es), or

- phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation,

12.  Tolling of Probation

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (6087)
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| employed for the following minimum number of hours per calendar month in California, If he

_provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive months,

Lxcepl during periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be

holds only an intern pharmacist license, he shall be employed as an intern pharmacist for a
minimum of ten (10) hours per month, If he holds a pharmacist License, he shall be employed as
a pharmacist in California for a minfmum of forty (40) hours per month.

Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e,, the
petiod of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is
not met. Duting any such peuod of tolling of probatlon, respondent must nonetheless comply
with all terms and oondluons of probation,

Should respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason (inclﬁding vécation) cease
practicing for the applicable mim;mum number of hours per calendar month in Califomia,
respdnclent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the cessation of practice, and |
must further noufy the board in writing Wlthm ten (10} days ot the resumption of practice, Any
failure to prowde such notitication(s) shall be considered a v1olat10n of probation,

It is a violation of probaﬂ_qn for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the

exceedmg lhlrty~51x (36) months,
"Cessatlon of practice” means any calendar month during Whlch respondent is
not pla.ctwing as an intern pharmacist or pharmacist, as defined by Business and
Professions Code section 4'000 et seq. for the applicable minimum number of hours.
".;Resumpiion of practice" means any calendar month during which respondent
is prac;icinlg as an intern pharmac.ist or pharmacist as defined by Business aﬁd
Profesgions Code section 4000 et seq. for the applicable minimum number of houts,
13, Vlolatlon of Probatlon
Ifa 1es_pondeni has not complied with an'y term or condition of probation, the board shall
have continujng jurisdiction over respondent, and probatidn shall automatically be extended, until
all terms and;icon'ditions have been satisfied ot the board has taken other action as deemed

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (6087)




[E—

R R - R Y. T S TC R

Lo P — [T Ns T = -3 <N [ - (S —

[ SR N N N |
co ~1 Oy wun

the effective, date of this deuslon is no longer considercd a selfreferral under Business and

b
kN

appropriate to {reat the failure to comply as a violation of probation, o terminate probation, and
to impose the penalty that was stayed.

If résnond'ent violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice
and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and catry out the disciplinary order that
was stayed. ;Noti@e and ‘opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions stating that a
violation the:reof mey lead to automatic termination of the stay and/or revocation of the license, - [f
a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against respondent during probation, the
board shall nave continuing jurisdietion and the period of probation shall be -au‘tomatiéally
extended until the petition to revoke probation or accusaﬁon is heard and decided.

14.  Completion of Probation

Upon written notice by the board or its designee indicating successful completion of
probation, respondent's license will be fully restored. | |

LS. Pharmacisis Recovery Program (PRP) |

In the event that any of Respondent’s biological samplen confirm positive for any drug not
lawfully prencribed by a licensed nradtitiCner as part of a documented medical treatment, |
Respondent shall within thirty (30) days of the confirmed positive test, contact the Phar_macists‘
Recovery Program (PRP) for evaluation, and shall immediately thereafter enroll, successfully
participate in, and complete the treatment contract_and any subsequent addendums as
re_commendéid and provided by the PRP and as approved by the board or its designee, The costs
for PR-Pipartjoipation shall be borne by the respondent,

If resppndent is cunenl,ly emolled in the PRP, said participation is now mandatory and as of

Professions Code section 4362(c)(2). Respondent shall successfully participate in and complete
his current c_{')ntr_act and any subsequent addendums.wi'th the PRP,

Failurg to timely contact or enroll in the PRP, or successfilly participate in and complete
the treatmeny contract and/or any addendums, shall be considered a violation of probation,

Pr obatlon shall bc automatically extended until respondent successfully completes the PRP

Any pe:tson terminated from the PRP program shall be automatically suspended by the board,
o .
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Respondent _;may not resume thé practice of pharmacy until notified by the board in writing,

Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully prescribed by a
licensed praqﬂtioner as part of a documented medical treatment shall result in the automatic
suspension of practice by respondent and shall be considered a violation of probation,
Respondent :may not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the board in writing,

Durinég suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the
licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distributor of
drugs which is licensed by the board; or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devicesl .
or controlled subsiances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act
involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing,‘ compounding, dispensing or patient
consultaticn;, nor shall respondent manage, administer;or bea 0.0HSLﬂtaflt to any licensee of the
board, or have access to or control the order] ing, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs
and oontrolled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board,

During suspenswn, respondent shall not engage in any activity that l‘equires the

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspeet of the

practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a pharmacy technician or a
designated representative for any entity licensed by the board.
Faiture to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation,
Respondent shall pay administrative fees as invoiced by the PRP or its designee, Feesnot
timely paid to the PRP shall constitute a violation for probatién. The board will collect unpaid
administrative fees as part of the annual probaﬁon moﬂitoring costs if not submitted to the PRP,
Rcspo;}clent shall work in a pharmacy setting with access to controlled substances for six

(6) consecutive months before successfully completing probation, If respondent fails to do 80,

probation _sh@ll be automeitically_extendecl until this condition has been met, Failute to satisfy this '

" condition wi;hin six (6) months beyond the original date of expiration of the term of probation

shall be considered a violation of probation.
16.  Random Drug Sercening -
Respondent, at his own expense, shall participate in random testing, including but not

. | 10
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limited to biologiool fluid testing (urine, blood),-breoﬁmalyzor, hair follicle testing, or other drug
screening progrom as dioected by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to
participate in tesfing for the entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be
determined -Piay the board or its designee, At all times, respondent shall fully cooperate with the :
board or its designee, and sﬁall; when directed, submit to suoh tests and samples for the detection !
of alcohol, oorcotics, hypn-otics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the board or its
designee may direct, Failure to timely subfnit to Testing as dircoted shall be considered a violation
of probation, Upon roquost-of tho board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation
from a licensed practitioner that the prescription for a deteoted drug was legitimately 1ssuod and is
a necessary part of the freatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such domune:otauon
shall be oonsldered a violation of probation, Any confnmed positive tost for alcohol or for any
drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a dooumented medical tzeatmont
shall be oonsldel ed a violation of probation and shall result in the automatic suspension of
practice of phatmacy by respondent. Respondent may not resume the-practice of pharmacy until
notified by tlf_lo board in writing, '
During suspension, respondent shall not enter any phaﬁnacy area or any portion of the
licensed prer;nises' of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distributor of

drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devices

_or conirolled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act

involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient
consultation; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the
board, or have aceess to or control.the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs
and oontrolled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board.

Durf 1ng suspension, respondent. shall not engage in any activity that requires the

' plofessmnal judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect of the

practice of pl_'larmaoy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of 4 pharmacy technician or a
designated roprosentative for any entity licensed by the board.
Feilure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation,

11
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17.  Abstain fr6m Drugs and Alcohol Use

Respondent shall completely abstain from the possession o use of aloohol, contralled
substances, dangerous drugs and their associated parablwrna]ia except when the drugs are
lawtully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment, Upen
request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation from the licenses
practitioner that the prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of the
treatment of'the respondent. Fallure o timely provide‘such documentation shall be considered a
violation of pll'o'bat'ion. Respondent shaﬂ ensute that he is not in the same physical location es
individuals who are L]éihg illicit substances even if respondent is not personally ingesting the
drugs. Any possession or use of alcohol, controlled substances, or their associated paraphernalia
not supported by the documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons
using illicit substances, shall be considered a violation of probation,

18, Tthics Course |

' Wifhin sixty (60) calendar days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall enroll

in a course in ethics, at respondent’s expense, approved in advance by the board or its designee,

Failure to initiate the course during the first year of probation, and complete it within the second

“year of probation, is a violation of probation,

Respondent shall.submit a certificate of' completion to the board or its des ignee within five
days afler completing the course,

[ have carefully read the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fully
discussed it with my attorney, Tvan Petrzelka, Pharmb, JD, MBA. 1 understand the stipulation
and the effect it will have on my Intern Pharmasist License. I elmter into this Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, icnowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the

Decision and Order of the Board of Pharmagy.

DATED: 40142017
, AYVEN DAVOUDI
Respondent
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I have read and fully discussed with Respondent Ayven Davoudi the terms and conditions

and other matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, [ approve

its form and content, | - ,;./:”%
DATED: October 18, 2017 #V?A .

IVAN PETRZELKA, PHARMD, JD, MBA
Atiorney for Respondent

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Diseiplinary Order is het‘ebﬁr respectfiily
submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy,
Dated: Respectfilly submitted,
10-1¢-2017 ’
XAVIER BECERRA

Attorney General of California
LiNDA K, SCHNEIDER

;ciyﬁ‘f\ssistant Attorney General
- Fa
\ /J |

THOMAS L. RINALDI
supervising Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for Complainant

LA2017604633
52660414.doo
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XAVIER BECERRA _

Attorney General of California

LINDA K, SCHNEIDER

Senior Assistant Attorney General

THOMAS L, RINALDI

Supervising Deputy Attorpey Genetal

State Bar No. 206911
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2541
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Case No. 6087
Against: -
AYVEN DAVOUDI | STATEMENT OF ISSUES
Intern Pharmacist License Applicant

Respondent,

Complainant alleges:
PARTIES

" 1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Statement of Issues solely in her official
capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs
(Board), '

2. Onorabout October 5, 2016, the Board received an application for an Infern
Pharmacist License from Ayven Davoudi (Respondent). On or about August 16, 2016,
Respondent certified under penalty of perjury to the truthfulness of all statements, angwers, and
representations in the application, The Board denied the application on January 13, 2017,
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3. This Statement of Issues is brought before the Board under the authority of the
following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise
indicated. '

4. Section 4300 provides in pettinent pait, that evety license issued by the Board is
subject to digeipline, including suspension or revocation,

5. Section 4300.1 states:

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by
operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license
on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board

of jurisdiction fo commence ot proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary

Il proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license."

) STATUTORY PROVISIONS

6.  Section 480 states:

“(a) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on the grounds that the applicant

|| bhas one of the following;

“(1) Been convict;d of a crime. A conviction within the meaning of this section means a
pléa or verdict of guilty or a conviction following & plea of nolo contendere. Any action that a
board is permitted to take following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the time
for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an
order granting probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a
subsequent order under the provisions of Section 1203.4, 1203 .44, or 1203.41 of the Penal Code,

“(2) Done any act involving dishonesty, fraud, or deceit with the intent to substantially
benefit himself or berself or another, or substantially injure another.

“(3) (A) Done any act that if done by a licentiate of the business or profession in question,
would be grounds for .suspension or revocation of license.
Iy
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“B) The board may deny a license pursuant to this subdivigion only if the crime or act is
substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for
which application is made.

“(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this code, a person shall not be denied a
license solely on the basis that he or she has been convicted of a felony if he or she has obtained a
certificate of rehabilitation under Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 4852.01) of Tiﬂel 6 of
Past 3 of the Penal Cede or that he or she has been convicted of a misdemeanor if he 6r she hag
met all applicable requirements of the criteria of rehabilitation developed by the board to evaluate
the rehabilitation of a person when considering the denial of a license under subdivision (a) of
Section 482,

"(c) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this code, a petson shall not be denied a
license solely on the basis of a conviction that has been dismissed pursuant to Section 1203.4,
1203.4a, or 1203.41 of the Penal Code. An applicant who hes a conviction that has been
dismissed pursuant to Section 1203.4, 1203.4a, or 1203.41 of the Penal Code shall provide proof
of the dismissal."

7. Section 490 provides, in pertinent part, that-a board may suspend or tevoke a license
on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially related to the
qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the license was issued.

| 8. Section 4301 states, in pertinent part: |

“The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional
conduct ot whose lioense has been issued by mistake. Uﬁprofessiona! conduct shall include, but is

not limited to, any of the following:
“(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or

cotruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and

whether the act is 2 felony or misdemeanor or not,
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“(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any dangsrous
drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injutious to
oneself, to a person holding & license under this chapter, or to any other person ot to the public, or
to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the

practice authorized by the license.

“(y The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a vioiation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statutes of thig state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidenee of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred,
The board may inquire into the citcumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substancas ot
dangerous drugs, o determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related 1o the
qualifications, funétions, and dutics of a licensee under this chapter, A plea or verdict of guilty or
a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning -
of this provision. The board may {ake action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the
judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an otder granting probation is made
suspending the imposition of sentence, irrogpective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or

indictment,

“(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the
violation of or cdnspirif_)g to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable
federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regnlations ¢stablished by
the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency,
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“(p) Actions or conduct that would have wartanted denial of a icense.”

REGULATORY PROVISIONS

9.  California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, states:

"For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license
pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a
crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a
‘licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a
licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or regisiration in a manner
(_:onsistent with the public health, safety, or welfare."

FIRST CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION
(Conviction of a Substantially Related Crime) .

10.  Respondent's application is subject to denial under section 480, subdiviston (a)(1), in
that Respondent was convicted of a substantially related crime, as follows: On or about April 17,
2012, after pleading nola contendere, Respondent was c;}nvicted of one misdemeanor count of
violating Vehicle Code section 23152, subdivision (b) [driving while having 0.08% or more, by-
weight, of alcohol in his blood] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of
California v. Ayven Davoudi (Super. Ct, LA, County, 2012, No. ZGN{)OZGZ). The Court ordered
Respondent to complete a 3-month first offender DUI program and placed him on 36 months _
probation, with terms and conditions. On or about June 22, 2015, the Court dismissed the matter
pursuant to Penal Code section 1203.4. The circumstanoes surrounding the conviction are that on
or about October 23, 2011, a Gilendale Police officer was dispatched to a traffic collision hit and
tun investigation. Upon contact with Respondent, the officer could smell a strong odor of alcohot
emitting for his person, he swayed as he stood and his eyes were bloodshot and watery,
Respondent admitted drinking prior to driving, losing control of his vehicle and colliding with a
parked truck, ending up in the fronf yard of a residence, and flecing the scene, Respondent

submitted to a series of field sobriety tests which he was unable to perform ag indicated. During

the booking procedute, Respondent provided a breath sample that revealed a breath alcohol

content level of 0.14% on the first reading and 0,15% on the second reading,
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Acts Involving Dishonesty, Fraud, or Deceit)

11, Respondent's application is subject to denial under section 480, subdivision (a)(2), in
that Respondent committed acts involving dishonesty, fraud, or deceit with the intent to
substantially benefit himself, or substantially injure another. Complainant refers to, and by this
reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraph 10, as though set forth fully,

THIRD CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Acts Warranting Denial of Licensure)

12.  Respondent's application is subject to denial under sections 4301, subdivision ®
and/or (o), and 480, subdivisions (a)(3)A) and (a)(3)(B), in that Respondent committed acts which
if done by & liceﬁtiate of the business and profession in question, would be grounds for suspension
ot revocation of his license as follows:

a. .Respondent wag convieted of crimes substantially related to the qualifications,
functions, or duties of & pharmacy technician which to a substantial degree evidence his presan_f or
potential unfitness to perform the functiong authorized by his license in & manner consistent with
the public heaith, safety, or welfare, in violation of sections 4301, subdivision (1), and 490, in
copjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770. Complainant refers to,
and by this reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraph 10, as though set
forth fully. |

b.  Respondent committed acts involving dishonesty, frand, or deceit, in violation of
section 4301, subdivision (f). Complainant refers to, and by this reference incorporates, the
allegations set forth above in paragraph 10, as though set forth fully.

c.  Respondent used alcoholic beverages to an extent orin a mémher dangerous of |
injuzious to himself, any petson, or the public, in violation of section 4301, subdivision (h),
Complainant refers to, and by this reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in
patagraph 10, as though set forth fully,

/11
111

STATEMENT OF ISSUES




=R~ RS - N VO O . N

fa—y

PRAYER |
WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision;
1. Denying the application of Ayven Davoudi for an Intern Pharmacist License; and

2. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and propet,

Uigiiatidcl

DATED: _ ’7// ?// ?

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Exeoutive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consurmer Affairs
State of California ‘
Complainant

LA2017604633
52549374.doc

STATEMENT OF ISSUES

T e MY LA EREE BRI T




